
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRTTORY OF DELII 
HEADQUARTERS: DELII FRE SERVICE: NEW DELI- 110001 

S13 Datcd: 2 8( No.F6/DFS/MS/School/NDZ/2022 
To 

The Principal, 

M.C. Primary Co-Ed School, 
Anarkali, Pul Bangash, New Delhi -06. 

Sub Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in respect of M. C. Primary Co-Ed. School, Anarkali, Pul Bangash, Delhi- 06. Sir, 
This has reference to letter no. 09 dated 27.07.2022 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the above mentioned school building was visited by the officer concerned of this department on dated 22.08.2022 to verify the shortcoming already communicated by this department vide letter no F6/DFS/MS/2009/3532 dated 24.11.2009 (copy enclosed) and observed that the school building is not approachable to fire units. Hence, Fire Safety Certificated can not be considered at this stage. You are suggested to rectify the above said shortcoming under the intimation to this department for further course of action. Running school without valid Fire Safety Certificate is at the risk and liability of school management. Concerned authority may take action at their end. 

Yours faithfully, 

(S. K. Dua) 
Dy. Chief Fire Officeer 

Delhi Fire Service Copy to:-
The Director of Education, 
Govt. of Delhi, Old Secretariat, Delhi. 



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHi FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001 

NO. F-6/DFS/MS/2009/ s32 Date: 4/1 109 

To 

The Principal. 
M.C.P Co-Edu. School. 
Anarkali. Pul Bangash. 
New Delhi-1 10006 

Sub:-Regarding issuance of NOC trom fire safety point of view in respect of M.C. P Co 
Edu. School, Ararkali, Pul Bangash, New Delhi-! 10006 

Sir. 
Please refer to letter No Nil dated 01/07/2009 on the subject cited above. In this 

connection the premises was visited by the officer of this departmeni and observed that 
the school is run on Ground floor building and is built on approx 150 sq yards area with 
06 rooms and 140 students and is not approachable to fire units. 

The fire safety arrangements such as few fîre extinguishers and sand 
buckets were seen provided. 

The premise is not meeting the requirements of Director of Education letter 
No. 262-362 dated 17/01/05. (Copy enclesed). 

In view of above NOC Trom tire and safety point of view iS not 
recommended at this stage. 

Yourlaithísill 

Chief Fire Oicer 
Delhi Fire Serviee Copy to: 

Director of Education, 
Oid Secretariat, Delhi. 
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